Appendix 9



Scott Lawrence - '
M

From: - Southern Licensing Mailbox

Sent: 02 February 2024 12:04

To: Rhys Tench

Subject: RE: New Premise Licence - Castletown Post Office, 35 Ethel Terrace, SR5 3BQ

***This message originates from outside your organisation. Do not provide login or password details. Do not click
on links or attachments unless you are sure of their authenticity. If in doubt review the guidance at Report
Phishing***

Good Morning Rhys,

With the new condition added (similar to this) - Notices will be displayed at the entrance of the premises
advising customers that although the premises is open from 7am, alcohol supply will not take place
until 8:30am.

No police objections ©)

Many thanks
Jill

Jill Lennox 9049
Licensing Coordinator (Partnerships
Prevention Department :

| W: www.northumbria. police.uk

We are a flexible working organisation. Please only respond to this email in your own working hours.

‘Our vision is to deliver an outstanding police service; working with communities to prevent crime and disorder and protect the most
vulnerable people from harm.'



